From: Thrillshare

To: Cindy Karch

Subject: Street Closure Request Form - new submission
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:48:25 PM
Attachments: 091024 Street Closure Request Form.csv.
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Hey ckarch@mineola.com,

Street Closure Request Form in City of Mineola has received a new
submission. You can view the submission below and download the copy
attached to this email.

View in Thrillshare

Name of Event: Savor on the Bricks

Name of Requester: Mineola Chamber of Commerce

Address: 101 E. Broad Street

City, State, Zipcode: Mineola, Texas 75773

Phone Number: 903-569-2087

Email Address: admin@mineolachamber.org

Date and Time of Closure (Beginning): 2024/10/28 12:00 PM -0500
Date and Time of Closure (Ending): 2024/10/28 9:00 PM -0500

Streets/Location of area to be closed (alleys should always remain open):
S. Johnson Street from Hwy 80 to Gazebo. (If Commerce needs to be closed
down so there is no traffic going past the gazebo, please let us know)

Upload a map detailing the area(s) requesting to be closed: Savor on the
Bricks Street Closure 2024.png

Upload proof of Event Insurance coverage: Savor on the Bricks Street
Closure 2024 (1).png
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Response Submission Date/Time,Name of Event,Name of Requester,Address,"City, State, Zipcode",Phone Number,Email Address,Date and Time of Closure (Beginning),Date and Time of Closure (Ending),Streets/Location of area to be closed (alleys should always remain open),Upload a map detailing the area(s) requesting to be closed,Upload proof of Event Insurance coverage
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You're receiving this email on behalf of City of Mineola. If you have any
questions about how we process data you can view our Privacy Policy.

300 Greenville Highway
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